From: Jay Harris-Maxwell

To: ecooper@townofcanandaigua.org; Marcello Battisti

Cc: Chris Jensen; mrowlinson@townofcanandaigua.org; Todd Campbell
Subject: 3542 Sandy Beach Dr.

Date: Friday, January 15, 2021 9:24:15 AM

Attachments: 3542 Sandy Beach _site plan and elevations REV 1-14-21 sealed.pdf
Importance: High

Eric-

Please accept the revision to Marcello Battisti’s project site plan and elevations @ 3542 Sandy Beach
Drive, Canandaigua.

As you may know, Marcello and Chris Jensen have been working back and forth on the issue of the
flood plain elevation as it relates to the finish floor elevation. With the substantial improvements
that are being planned for the project, the entire finish floor needs to be above the flood plain,
which would require the finish floor of existing house to be raised up approximately 9” at a
minimum.

Marcello has worked to get estimates of the work involved of raising the existing home, and found
that it is far more cost effective to demo the entire home and reconstruct as new in lieu of raising
the home. With this finding, the proposed site plan now reflects a new home footprint,
approximately 25’-6” X 64’-0”. This intent is to also utilize the existing foundation ( and footprint) as
much as possible- with the starting point at the SW corner of the home.

To meet the intent of the initial project, though we are introducing a new footprint, we are still only
asking for a front yard setback. The previous site plan had this proposed setback as 36.16°, whereas
the new proposed setback is 41.33". All other zoning requirements are met, including the lot
coverage now being 1% down from the existing conditions.

We hope that the challenges of this project recognized, and the revised plans can be accepted
without further delaying the project. Upon review, please let us know if we need to provide any
further information necessary for the ZBA.  We will follow up with any outstanding comments
related to the PB.

Respectfully,

Jay H-M
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LANDSCARPING, GRADING AN
EROSION CONTROL

Topsoil shall be stripped from bullding excavation
area and all areas to receive neuw pavement,
including walks, and stockpile for use in new seeded
and landscaped areas. Provide seeding of all
stockpiled earth areas.

. Prior to Construction, all erosion control measures

In undisturbed area shall be placed as shown on the
plans. Immediately following earth operations, remaining
erosion control measures shall be installed.

. All erosion control measures shall be maintained

during the period of construction to the satisfaction
of the Touwn of Irondequoit, and shall remain in place
until so authorized by the local Zoning officer to
proceed with their removal.

. All disturbed areas to be topsoiled and seeded.
Topsoil to be spread to a minimum depth of &',
and shall be of good guality and fine raked to
elevations shoun on the plan. All areas of topsoil
spreading by the Contractor shall be seeded and
mulched by the Contractor immediately after final

grading.

. All vegetation removed during clearing and grubbing
shall be disposed of off site in a legal manner. All
existing trees and vegetation shall be removed
as necessary to complete the work unless
specified to remain.

GENERAL NOTES

The Contractor shall verify the location and sizes and elevations
of all existing utility maine and laterals and/or entrances. The
Contractor shall be responsible for determining the exact
location and depth of all utilities and structures within the path
of or closely parallel to or under the proposed construction
area. Notify Underground Facilities Protective Organization
(UFPO) two days prior to any digging, drilling or blasting, at
|-800-962-1362, for a utility stake out.

. The Contractor shall be responsible for all damages and repairs

to all utilities, public and private roaduays, sidewalks and
structures, including signs, resulting from his work.

. The roaduay shall be kept free of debris during construction,

and safe and continuous ingress and egress traffic shall be
maintained throughout the period of construction. Contractor
ehall confine his work to areas within property lines.

. Proper warning signs and barricades shall be in place prior to

the commencement of construction. All excavations shall be
properly backfilled or barricaded at the end of each working
day.

. The Contractor is responsible for safety control devises. Such

devices (barricades, fencing, etc.) shall be implemented to
minimize risk of injury to pedestrians and workers. Construction
activity shall be conducted within compliance with OSHA
guidelines.

. Plane are graphic representations of work to be performed.

These plans are intended to convey engineering information

only.

1. Contractor to verify all property lines, locations, grades and
CON%TQUC-HON 6E@UENCE inverts and notify Engineer of any discrepancies prior to the

start of work.

. Install temporary erosion control measure including out
not limited to: silt fence, stabilized entrances, etc. 8. All specified materiale are to be Installed as per manufactures
recommendations or industry standard.
2.  The Contractor shall selectively remove vegetation and
roots as required.

3. Place silt fence for stockpile area.
4. Strip topsoil. Site Plan information as taken from an
instrument survey file drawing provided
(prepared and certified) by Venezia Land
Surveyors and Civil Engineers- LS #*050864,
completed September & |, 2020.

5. Construct building and install utilities.

©. In the event there is a sediment dischare or failure, the
Contractor or Ouner shall be responsible for
restoration.

1. Final grade, seed, and mulch disturbed areas as soon as

possible. Proposed house, addition detail updated by

Hanlon Architects.
S, Install drg swale after areas contributing drainage

9. Engineer and Architect do not hold any liability for eystem
failure. Ang system modifications or deviations from the
approved plans, NYS Building Codes, and/ or local regulations
required by site constraints, unforeseen conditions or covering
authorities will be done at the risk of the client.

12.All construction shall comply with current NYS and local building
codes as well as National Electric Code.

Il The Contractor shall verify the Building foundation
"footprint" and location with the Architect prior to
commencement of the work.

12. Water Service: To remain on site. - Adjust as necessary.
12. Sanitary Lateral: To remain on site. - Adjust as necessary.

4. Gas and Telephone services to remain on site. - Adjust as
necessary.

5. Existing overhead Electric service to be removed. Neuw
underground service to be provided. Location to be
determined per site conditions.

16.8torm Sewer shall remain- be modified per new footprint
and driveway. Once existing conditions have been identified,
modifications shall be documented for file record.

7. All General Contractors and Subcontractors shall
visit the Site prior to suomitting bids to familiarize
themselves with existing conditions and to determine
the exact scope of work

18, All utilities shall be underground- N/A no new utilities are
scheduled.

19. Re-vegetation of the site shall be completed
as soon as possible after rough / final grading
has been done.
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